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Snvct.

Pictures of the Past

Totolret Hotel was town landmark
The Totoka Hotel

One of Branford's landmarla was the
old Totoket Horel on Main Street. The
three-story brick structure was built in
1755 by Ezrkial Hayes of New Haven.
The bricla were manuhcturod by Hayes.
a scnhe and axe maker, *h" otn.fo 

"blacksmith shop on the nonh side of the
Branford Green. The buildins was so
large and costly fior its day that tle ooole
callod it "Hayes Follie.;' His wile ri,as
Rebecca Russell, daughter of Rev. Samuel
Russell who was thilong-time pastor of
the Branford Church.

The properry was sold in 1794 bv
F.z.ekial Haya-and Giles Barker ran a
tavern there. l,orenzo Blackstone later
convertod it to a hotel callins it Totoket
wh ich was the colonial name 6f Branford.
The hotel was often the site of town
events such as the dinner celebrating the

200th anniversary of Branford. President
Rutherford B. Hayes, the great-grandson
of Ezekial and Sarah (Russell) Hayes
visited Branford in 1880. A large recep-
tion was held on the Green in front of tfie
hotel where the President pave a soeech
and was presented an axe"made dy his
great-grandhther.

, During this century, the Totoket
Hotel was for many years owned bv
James O'Connor. Headded a drug store,
sdoon, a movie theater next do6r and
rentod space to various other businesses.
A book store has been ooeratins in the
building for over 70 veanl In t97l a fire
guttod ihe old Totoket Hotel and only
the firct floor was saved. In 1986 it was
gnlarged and renamed by the owners, the
Esposito Building.
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